Dog Photography

DUMMIES

Learn to:

- Take photos of your pooch in all sorts of settings
- Capture your dog's moods, whether at play or at rest
- Apply expert lighting and composition techniques to your photos

IN FULL COLOR!

Kim Rodgers Sarah Sypniewski

Los Angeles' premier pet photographers



Dog Photography For Dummies®

Visit

www.dummies.com/cheatsheet/dogphotograp hy to view this book's cheat sheet.

Table of Contents

Introduction

About This Book
Conventions Used in This Book
What You're Not to Read
Foolish Assumptions
How This Book Is Organized

Part I: Heel! The Basics of Dog Photography

Part II: Fetch! Go Get That Perfect Photo

Part III: Sit! What to Do after the Photo Shoot

Part IV: The Part of Tens

Icons Used in This Book Where to Go from Here

Part I: Heel! The Basics of Dog Photography

<u>Chapter 1: The Big Picture of Dog Photography</u>

The Scope of Dog Photography

Capturing moments and stories that are fleeting
Understanding how dogs are like children to their humans
Keeping your canine subject at ease
Using dog photography in rescue work

Skills You Need to Excel Picking the Perfect Approach

<u>Capturing candid moments</u>
<u>Planning candid-looking images</u>
<u>Posing for perfection</u>

<u>Chapter 2: Dog Photography: It's Like No Other Animal!</u>

Remembering That Fido Isn't Human

Dog Psychology 101: Figuring out the canine mind-set
Understanding how dogs communicate

Working with Your Best Friend

Boning up on your four-legged subject Controlling the dog Keeping Fido safe

<u>Chapter 3: Mutts and Bolts: Photography</u> <u>Equipment</u>

Where It All Begins: Your Camera

Digital versus film
Compact digital camera (CDC) versus
digital SLR
Factoring in your camera's sensor size
(crop factor)
Choosing the right memory card

Looking at Lenses

Getting up to speed on lenses
Zooming in on lens types

Choosing the Best In-Camera File Format

When to choose JPEG When to choose RAW

For the Love of Lighting

A bright idea: Using natural light Taking control: Using artificial light

Other Helpful Things to Have on Hand

For the dog For the photog

<u>Chapter 4: Paws-ing for the Basics: Camera Settings and Techniques</u>

Explaining Photography Fundamentals

Investigating ISO

<u>Appreciating aperture</u> <u>Soaking up shutter speed</u>

Working with Your Camera Settings

Experimenting with depth of field in aperture-priority mode
Sifting through shutter speed in shutter-priority mode
Exposing exposure
Distinguishing between drive modes

Exploring Common Techniques

<u>Practicing selective focusing</u> <u>Panning for motion blur</u>

Maximizing Your Compact Digital Camera Developing an Artistic Eye: Composition

Following the rule of thirds
Eyeing your background and perspective
Framing the subject
Choosing what to leave in and what to
leave out
Establishing balance

<u>Creating Images in Color versus Black and White</u>

<u>Using color strategically</u> <u>Setting a mood with black and white</u>

You Don't Have to Be a Pro to Shoot Like One!

Before the photo shoot During the photo shoot

Part II: Fetch! Go Get That Perfect Photo

Chapter 5: Photographing Indoors

Allowing Light to Determine When You Shoot
Photographing Your Dog in His Favorite Places
Special Considerations for Indoor Photos: It's
All about the Light

Making the most of natural light
Using your built-in flash
Dialing in your external flash power

<u>Dear Diary: Recording Day-to-Day Activities</u> <u>and Hangouts</u>

Fido's lair (Or, let sleeping dogs lie)
Favorite furniture
Floors, doors, and common areas
The workplace

Chapter 6: Photographing in the Great Outdoors

<u>Keeping Time on Your Side</u>
<u>Scouting Your Location</u>
<u>Special Considerations for Outdoor Photos</u>

Picking the perfect time of day

Figuring out fill flash
Working with weather and seasons
Adjusting for extra-bright locations

<u>Trying Your Hand at Typical Locations</u>

Backyard/front yard
The park
The city

Testing Your Skills with Challenging Locations

At the beach, lake, or river In the pool In the snow In the car

Chapter 7: Taking Studio-Style Portraits

<u>Make Your Own Studio — Anytime, Anyplace</u> <u>Special Considerations for Studio-Style</u> <u>Portraits</u>

Creating a clean background
Choosing lights that don't break the bank
Positioning your lights just right

<u>Sitting Pretty for Posed Portraits</u>

Headshots
Full body portraits
Artistic details

Prepping for Photojournalistic Photos

<u>Playing</u> <u>Begging</u> <u>Interacting</u>

Chapter 8: Capturing Flawless Action

Getting the Timing Right for Interesting
Action Shots
Finding a Place That's Light-Filled and Fun
Special Considerations for Action Photos

<u>Setting your shutter-priority mode</u> <u>Keeping memory card rate speed in mind</u>

Snapping Specific Action Photos

Stretching
Chewing
Running/fetching
Swimming
Playing with toys

Chapter 9: Zooming in on Close-Ups and Details

Working Out the When and Where Factors
Special Considerations for Close-Ups and
Details

Moving in close versus zooming from afar Getting creative with your cropping and angle of view

Documenting Doggie Features

Paws

Tail

Nose

Eyes and eyebrows

Ears

Mouth, teeth, and tongue

Quirks

Embellishing the Story with Pooch Paraphernalia

ID tag and collar

Bowls

Bed

Special toys

<u>Chapter 10: Capturing the Love: Dogs and Their People</u>

Recording Special Moments between a Pooch and His People

Special Considerations for Group Shots

Getting crisp detail with depth of field Giving clear directions to your furless models

<u>Positioning Everyone for Posed Photos</u>

Family portrait Paw in hand Face to face Dog in lap

Gearing Up for Interactive Photos

Taking a walk
Playing
Doggie kisses

Unique Pairings

<u>Awwww! Dogs and babies</u> <u>So sweet: Dogs and seniors</u>

Part III: Sit! What to Do after the Photo Shoot

Chapter 11: Introduction to Postprocessing

<u>Tools of the Postprocessing Trade</u>

Computer
Card reader
Photo-editing software

Managing Your Masterpieces

Downloading your photos to your computer
Developing a folder structure that actually works
Backing up your photos . . . and backing up your backups!

Managing Files within Lightroom

Importing photos to Lightroom

Exporting photos from Lightroom

Setting up collections within Lightroom

<u>Chapter 12: Editing and Saving Your Final Shots</u>

<u>Digging Through Your Images: How to Choose</u> <u>the Keepers</u> <u>Adjusting Photos in Adobe Lightroom</u>

Cropping and straightening your photos
Correcting white balance
Perfecting tone
Using your histogram as a guide
Detailing presence

Retouching in Adobe Photoshop

Grooming away the "ickies"

Achieving sharpness
Clearing cloudy eyes in senior dogs
Removing background distractions and the occasional leash

Saving Your Masterpiece

Choosing the right resolution Settling on a file format

Chapter 13: Showing Off Your Photos

Posting Pics of Your Pooch Online

Taking advantage of social media
galleries
Using online photo-sharing websites
Uploading to a website directly from your
workflow application

Show and Tell: Printing Your Photos

Sticking with tradition
Working with a modern touch

<u>Chapter 14: Make No Bones about It: The Business of Dog Photography</u>

<u>Figuring Out How Much You Really Love</u> <u>Photographing Dogs</u> <u>Touching on Business Basics</u>

Doing your due diligence
Creating a business plan and setting
goals
Branding your business
Completing the nitty-gritty legal stuff
Setting your prices
Operating with originality, integrity, and collegiality

<u>Taking Care of Business before the Photo Shoot</u>

<u>Identifying your subject</u>

Discovering your client's needs,
expectations, and reasons for the photo
shoot
Guiding your client toward the right
session/package option
Scheduling the session and confirming
details
Preparing your human and canine clients
Managing your model releases

Taking Care of Business after the Photo Shoot

Delivering client proofs
Client viewing
Accepting payment

Building Your Portfolio

Choosing images to show the world Compiling your first portfolio Keeping your portfolio current

Maintaining a Marketing Mind-Set

Free marketing methods
Paid marketing materials

Part IV: The Part of Tens

<u>Chapter 15: Ten Ways to Make Your Photo</u> <u>Sessions Fun</u>

Introducing Yourself to the Dog

Filling Your Pockets with Enticing Treats
Getting Physical: The Preshoot Workout
Incorporating Play
Taking Lots of Breaks
Staying Home
Styling Your Dog
Keeping Your Cool
Using Small Talk
Keeping Safety in Mind All the Time

<u>Chapter 16: Doggone It! Conquering Ten</u> <u>Common Challenges</u>

Avoiding the Black Dog Blob
Making Adjustments for White Dogs
Coping with Uncooperative Dogs
Capturing Puppies' Cuteness
Staying Sensitive to Senior Dogs' Needs
Planning for Leashes
Working with Multiple Dogs
Managing a Menagerie
Sizing Up the Challenge of Giant Breeds
Handling Stressed-Out Humans

<u>Chapter 17: Pro-Bone-O: More than Ten Tips</u> <u>for Giving Back</u>

Identifying Local Shelters and Rescues

Making the Best of the Shelter Setting

Offering Your Help without Creating Extra

Work for the Rescue

Making the Most of Adoption Day Shoots

Being Aware of Rescue Animals' Special
Needs
Spreading the Word about Adoptable
Animals through Social Media
Donating a Portion of Your Session Fees
as a Fundraiser
Donating Packages for Silent Auctions
Hosting Special Events as a Fundraiser
Using Your Own Website to Help Rescues

<u>Chapter 18: Ten Ways to Promote Your New</u> Business Endeavor

Using Adoptable Animals in Your Promo

Creating a Website
Getting Found by Search Engines
Talking Up Your Business
Building Relationships with Local Pet Care
Businesses
Trading Services Wisely
Volunteering with Local Rescue Groups
Attending Pet-Related Events
Visiting the Dog Park
Building Press Instead of Advertising
Staying Connected with Past Clients

Cheat Sheet

Materials

Dog Photography For Dummies® by Kim Rodgers and Sarah Sypniewski

Co-founders of Bark Pet Photography



John Wiley & Sons, Inc.

Dog Photography For Dummies®

Published by **John Wiley & Sons, Inc.** 111 River St. Hoboken, NJ 07030-5774

www.wiley.com

Copyright © 2012 by John Wiley & Sons, Inc., Indianapolis, Indiana

Published simultaneously in Canada

No part of this publication may be reproduced, stored in a retrieval system or transmitted in any form or by any means, electronic, mechanical, photocopying, recording, scanning or otherwise, except as permitted under Sections 107 or 108 of the 1976 United States Copyright Act, without either the prior written permission of the Publisher, or authorization through

payment of the appropriate per-copy fee to the Copyright Clearance Center, 222 Rosewood Drive, Danvers, MA 01923, (978) 750-8400, fax (978) 646-8600. Requests to the Publisher for permission should be addressed to the Permissions Department, John Wiley & Sons, Inc., 111 River Street, Hoboken, NJ 07030, (201) 748-6011, fax (201) 748-6008, or online at http://www.wiley.com/go/permissions.

Trademarks: Wiley, the Wiley logo, For Dummies, the Dummies Man logo, A Reference for the Rest of Us!, The Dummies Way, Dummies Daily, The Fun and Easy Way, Dummies.com, Making Everything Easier, and related trade dress are trademarks or registered trademarks of John Wiley & Sons, Inc. and/or its affiliates in the United States and other countries, and may not be used without written permission. All other trademarks are the property of their respective owners. John Wiley & Sons, Inc., is not associated with any product or vendor mentioned in this book.

LIMIT OF LIABILITY/DISCLAIMER OF WARRANTY: THE PUBLISHER AND THE AUTHOR MAKE NO REPRESENTATIONS OR WARRANTIES WITH RESPECT TO THE ACCURACY OR COMPLETENESS OF THE CONTENTS OF THIS WORK AND SPECIFICALLY DISCLAIM ALL WARRANTIES, INCLUDING WITHOUT LIMITATION WARRANTIES OF FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE. NO WARRANTY MAY BE CREATED OR EXTENDED BY SALES OR PROMOTIONAL MATERIALS. THE ADVICE AND STRATEGIES CONTAINED HEREIN MAY NOT BE SUITABLE FOR EVERY SITUATION. THIS WORK IS SOLD WITH THE UNDERSTANDING THAT THE PUBLISHER IS NOT ENGAGED IN RENDERING LEGAL, ACCOUNTING, OR OTHER PROFESSIONAL SERVICES. IF PROFESSIONAL ASSISTANCE IS REQUIRED, THE SERVICES OF A COMPETENT PROFESSIONAL PERSON SHOULD BE SOUGHT. NEITHER THE PUBLISHER NOR THE AUTHOR SHALL BE LIABLE FOR DAMAGES ARISING HEREFROM. THE FACT THAT AN ORGANIZATION OR WEBSITE

IS REFERRED TO IN THIS WORK AS A CITATION AND/OR A POTENTIAL SOURCE OF FURTHER INFORMATION DOES NOT MEAN THAT THE AUTHOR OR THE PUBLISHER ENDORSES THE INFORMATION THE ORGANIZATION OR WEBSITE MAY PROVIDE OR RECOMMENDATIONS IT MAY MAKE. FURTHER, READERS SHOULD BE AWARE THAT INTERNET WEBSITES LISTED IN THIS WORK MAY HAVE CHANGED OR DISAPPEARED BETWEEN WHEN THIS WORK WAS WRITTEN AND WHEN IT IS READ.

For general information on our other products and services, please contact our Customer Care Department within the U.S. at 877-762-2974, outside the U.S. at 317-572-3993, or fax 317-572-4002.

For technical support, please visit www.wiley.com/techsupport.

Wiley also publishes its books in a variety of electronic formats and by print-on-demand. Some content that appears in standard print versions of this book may not be available in other formats. For more information about Wiley products, visit us at www.wiley.com.

Library of Congress Control Number: 2011936930

ISBN 978-1-118-07775-7 (pbk); ISBN 978-1-118-17075-5 (ebk); ISBN 978-1-118-17076-2 (ebk); ISBN 978-1-118-17077-9 (ebk)

Manufactured in the United States of America

10 9 8 7 6 5 4 3 2 1



About the Authors

Kim Rodgers and **Sarah Sypniewski** co-founded Bark Pet Photography (www.barkpetphotography.com), a Los Angelesbased pet photography business, with a mission of giving back to local animal rescue organizations. In two short years, Bark Pet Photography emerged as an industry leader and was named Los Angeles's best pet photography business of 2011 by the CityVoter Los Angeles *HotList*.

Kim, the photographer behind Bark, graduated from Loyola Marymount University in Los Angeles, California, with a bachelor of arts degree in studio arts. Kim's images are described as modern, bold, and graphic — a style influenced by her years of working as a graphic designer. Her work has been seen in places like the *Wall Street Journal*, PeoplePets.com, LAist.com, TMZ, *People StyleWatch Magazine*, and *Popular Dogs Series* magazines. When she's not photographing her clients' dogs, she's pursuing her first true love: helping to save animals in need with her pro-"bone"-o work. Whether taking professional photos of shelter dogs, flying with them across the country to their forever home, or adopting them herself, Kim tries to help animals in need however she can.

Sarah, the marketing force behind Bark, left her ten-year career in the nonprofit world to pursue writing, consulting, and Bark on a full-time basis. When she's not waxing poetic in the Bark newsletter or churning out website copy for her various consulting clients, she's rescuing animals on a volunteer basis and using the specialized strategy she developed for NinjaDog Concepts (www.ninjadogconcepts.com) to recover lost pets. She writes about all her adventures on her blog, *Sarah Leaps* (www.sarahsypniewski.wordpress.com). Her poem, "Paws Amidst Pain" — about the therapy dogs she worked with after the 9/11 tragedy — has become a tribute used by service animal

organizations everywhere. Sarah holds a bachelor of arts degree in psychology from DePaul University, which she calls upon frequently when performing such tasks as writing heartstring-pulling adoption bios for her homeless animal friends, calming dogs and humans alike during photo shoots, and using "I" statements.

Dedication

From Kim: For my parents, who taught me what it means to love and care for a dog as part of the family.

For MeMe, who took in a feral cat despite being a "dog person" her whole life and who taught her grandkids that dogs and cats *can* coexist.

For my current four-legged friends (Kali, Piko, Sammy, and Delilah), who have reminded me throughout this process to pause and take a break every now and then.

And for all the animals I grew up with but never had the chance to photograph as I would today — Teddy, Boz, Norman, Bubba, Kitty, and Duncan.

From Sarah: The hours I spent on this book are dedicated with my deepest adoration and gratitude to all the dogs in my life — especially Sophie, Kali, Piko, Sammy, and Delilah. It is to them that I co-wrote this 320-page love letter.

From both: A *huge* wet kiss and tail wag go to all the animal rescuers out there who devote their lives to making a difference, one animal at a time. You spend countless hours and sleepless nights being the voice for the voiceless, and you inspire us to keep going. This book really is for you. May it help you find many homes for many deserving dogs.

Authors' Acknowledgments

We feel extremely lucky to have been able to write this together—there's no way we could've done it alone. Thank you to our Wiley team of cheerleaders and smarties, who let us do this as a duo and made this whole experience a great one: our acquisitions editor, Tracy Boggier, for finding and believing in us all the way through; our project editor, Vicki Adang, for moving the pieces around to maximize clarity, for allowing our creativity to run wild, and for laughing at our jokes; our copy editor, Todd Lothery, for refining our words and catching our errors; and our tech editor, Jenny Denton of Red Hydrant Pet Photography, for making sure our techniques and recommended settings were spot on.

We want to give a big, juicy bone to all our furry clients who lent their cute mugs to these pages and to all the human pals who helped us pick images, promote the book, and just generally supported us every step of the way.

I (Sarah) also want to thank my family — most of all, Mom and Dad — not only for loving dogs as celebrated members of the brood but also for not freaking out (at least externally) when I told you I was ditching my career and paycheck to chase my dreams of becoming a writer. It's because of you that this book was even possible. A special thanks to Katie, who always was one of my biggest fans. I hope you can see this from where you sit.

A tip o' the cap also to my muse, for knowing I was a writer before I did and for always giving me a reason to put down words.

Publisher's Acknowledgments

We're proud of this book; please send us your comments at http://dummies.custhelp.com. For other comments, please contact our Customer Care Department within the U.S. at 877-762-2974, outside the U.S. at 317-572-3993, or fax 317-572-4002.

Some of the people who helped bring this book to market include the following:

Acquisitions, Editorial, and Vertical Websites

Project Editor: Victoria M. Adang

Acquisitions Editor: Tracy Boggier

Copy Editor: Todd Lothery

Assistant Editor: David Lutton

Editorial Program Coordinator: Joe Niesen

Technical Editor: Jenny Stierch Denton

Editorial Manager: Michelle Hacker

Editorial Assistants: Rachelle S. Amick, Alexa Koschier

Cover Photos: Kim Rodgers, Sarah Sypniewski

Cartoons: Rich Tennant (www.the5thwave.com)

Composition Services

Project Coordinator: Nikki Gee

Layout and Graphics: Claudia Bell, Heather Pope, Christin

Swinford

Proofreaders: Betty Kish, Dwight Ramsey

Indexer: Sherry Massey

Publishing and Editorial for Consumer Dummies

Kathleen Nebenhaus, Vice President and Executive Publisher

Kristin Ferguson-Wagstaffe, Product Development Director

Ensley Eikenburg, Associate Publisher, Travel

Kelly Regan, Editorial Director, Travel

Publishing for Technology Dummies

Andy Cummings, Vice President and Publisher

Composition Services

Debbie Stailey, Director of Composition Services

Introduction

They're just like humans — no two are the same. Some constantly wag their tails, happy just to be alive in their blissful oblivion. Others are curmudgeonly and reserved; they prefer to chew a bone in peaceful solitude, not caring to be bothered with playtime. And then there are those who hear the jangle of their leash and come scrambling across the house, excited to go on a new adventure to parts (and smells) unknown.

Dogs.

They're complex and simple, funny and serious, hyperactive and sloth-like. But among them all, one common thread runs strong and true: We love them. Whether because of or in spite of these quirks, we love the specific things that make our dog *ours*.

This book is actually a tribute to them. It's an ode to those who curl up at our feet, plop themselves onto our laps, lick our tears away, crack us up with their four-legged antics, get us out of the house for walks, teach us new tricks, and school us on what it means to truly care for someone.

Dog Photography For Dummies is a celebration of these beautiful creatures that take up residence in our hearts and share a lifetime of moments with us. Though we can't make them live forever, with a few photography skills and lots of patience, we can capture the belly rubs, dirty paws, and slobbery kisses forever, before they fade away all too soon.

About This Book

Although they come with their own challenges, dogs make very obvious and interesting photography subjects, and a lot of books are devoted to this topic. But where other dog photography books stop at giving you composition ideas or pages of the author's own photos as examples to replicate without really telling you *how* to take them, we start at the beginning and end with a final photo suitable for framing and hanging in a place of honor in your home.

Just like our subject, *Dog Photography For Dummies* does a lot of sniffing and digging. If you're a beginner, you'll find some basic information about equipment and how to use it so you're ready when your dog does something cute. If you already have some photography experience, you'll still benefit from chapters that describe different types of dog-specific shots in a fun, step-by-step way to ensure that you capture the moment. And if you already know that dog photography's your thing and you want to break into the business, we have a full how-to on that, too.

We start with a general photography refresher for anyone who needs it, and then we point out how to take every doggie photograph you want (and even some you don't yet know you want). We continue on with what to do after you take your photos to get them to look all polished and pretty, and then we tell you what to do if you want to join the ranks of the professionals.

The great thing about *Dog Photography For Dummies* is that we, your humble authors, are just like you — dog lovers and photography enthusiasts. And we remember a time when we weren't professionals. With this book, we hope to offer you an entertaining, easy-to-follow adventure through the ever-expanding world of dog photography. We're glad you're here and hope you enjoy choosing your own path through these pages.

Conventions Used in This Book

We use the following conventions throughout the text to make things consistent and easy to understand:

- ✓ New terms appear in *italic* and are closely followed by an easy-to-understand definition.
- ✓ We use **bold** text to highlight keywords in bulleted lists and the action parts of numbered steps.
- ✓ All web addresses appear in monofont.
- Each photo in this book is followed by information in small print that looks something like this: 50mm, 1/500 sec., f/2.8, 100. These are the camera settings used to take the photo. The first number is the focal length, the second is the shutter speed, the third is the aperture, and the fourth is the ISO. (Don't worry if you don't know what any of that means; we explain each of those settings in Chapter 4.)

Oh, and one more photography thing regarding those digital cameras that you can slip in your pocket or purse — we don't call them *point-and-shoot cameras* here; we call them *compact digital cameras* (CDCs), which is in line with the current industry standard.

As for how we talk about dogs in this book, we always refer to them as "he," "she," or by a proper name (thanks to our clients and fans for letting us "borrow" those names). Also, we don't use the term *owner*, but rather, we refer to a person as a dog's *human* or *guardian*.

What You're Not to Read

No matter how much you love dogs, photography, and reading, we realize that parts of this book matter less to some of you than they do to others. Even though we poured our *hearts and souls* into writing this just for *you*, we understand that you may not want to read every word. Really. We get that you may have better things to do than dive into every page. No, no — it's okay. We're fine. Those aren't tears running down our faces; that's just, er, water.

Seriously, though, we get that you have dogs to photograph, so if you need to skip over some parts so you can pull your nose out of this book, we support that. Here's what you can gloss over:

- ✓ **Text in sidebars:** *Sidebars* are shaded boxes that usually give detailed examples or provide some information about an advanced technique on the topic at hand.
- ✓ The stuff about us at the front of the book: This book isn't about us. It's about you. And your dog.

Foolish Assumptions

Yeah, yeah, we know what they say about assuming. Nonetheless, keeping this book under a thousand pages is good for all of us, so we had to narrow our audience just a tad. Here's what we went with:

✓ You love dogs and have at least basic experience with them.

- You aren't afraid of handling cameras and photography equipment.
- Your knowledge of dog photography is anywhere from zilch to advanced.
- You *may* want to open your own dog photography business.
- You're up for getting down on the floor, getting dirty, and occasionally getting slobbered on.
- You may not be a pro, but you want to take photographs like one.
- You have a computer and are willing to use it for the sake of your photos.

Though we debated about what kind of camera you, our readers, are using, in the end, we decided to gear this book toward digital SLR users. If you use a compact digital camera, never fear. We haven't left you out, fair friends. Most of the guidelines in this book apply to you, and where they don't (or when we offer additional information specific to compact digital camera users), we note that with a special "Quick Click" icon (see the later section about icons for more details).

How This Book Is Organized

To aid your mission of carving your own path through this book, we divide it up into nice, manageable pieces for you to navigate. We start with parts, which are broad areas of interest. We break the parts down into chapters. Use the table of

contents as your map and the index as your compass, and enjoy the journey.

Part I: Heel! The Basics of Dog Photography

This is the place where we go over all the foundational information you need. We cover how to use both digital SLRs and compact digital cameras (and if you don't have a camera yet, we even outline what to look for in a new one) and what to keep on hand when you photograph dogs. We even throw in a couple of psychology lessons (both canine and human). Start with this part if you want to catch up (or brush up) on your fundamentals.

Part II: Fetch! Go Get That Perfect Photo

This is where the rubber meets the road — er, the camera meets the canine. We give you lots of example photos and tell you *exactly* how you can achieve similar results. We go through indoor and outdoor shots, posed shots, action shots, and even detail and group shots. If you already know your way around cameras and dogs and you're ready to start photographing, this is the part for you.

Part III: Sit! What to Do after the Photo Shoot

In this part, we go over everything you need to do to take your photos through their final stages. We usher you through

downloading the files off of your camera and onto your computer, editing them, and even uploading them onto your website and other media. We also devote a whole chapter to making a business out of dog photography.

Part IV: The Part of Tens

This part covers a range of helpful topics distilled into informative lists. Here, we dish it all — making photo shoots fun, overcoming common challenges, giving back to the animal rescue world, and drumming up business.

Icons Used in This Book

To make this book easier to read and simpler to use, we include some icons that can help you find and fathom key ideas and information.

This icon is meant to draw your attention to a little something extra we think you'll find helpful.

This icon points out something that you may already know or that we've stated before, but it's important enough to reiterate by setting it apart from everything else.